
 
 
 

Date:        January 18, 2022 

To: Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: Daniella Levine Cava 
Mayor 

Subject: Third Quarter of 2021 Report on the Collection of Impact Fees and Water and Sewer 
Connection Fees – Directive No. 162394 

 

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 17-4, enacted by the Board of County Commissioners (Board) on January 24, 
2017, the following information is for the third quarter of 2021, covering the period of July 1, 2021 through 
September 30, 2021, related to the collection of impact fees and water and sewer connection fees by 
Commission District. 
 

Third Quarter of 2021 – July 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021 
 
 
 
Comm. 
District 

 
Educational 

Facilities 
Impact Fee 

Fire and 
Emergency 

Medical 
Services 

Impact Fee 

 
 

Park Impact 
Fee 

 
Police 
Impact 

Fee 

 
 

Road Impact 
Fee 

 
Water and 

Sewer 
Connection 

Fees 
1 $282,939  $638,312   $441,266   $197,521   $2,801,521   $194,774  
2 $49,959  $449,856   $49,564   $8,911   $904,219   $153,015  
3 $1,320,918  $9,081   $38,894   $7,581   $5,466,234   $1,561,132  
4 $479,557  $262,500   $27,142   $17,118   $4,490,863   $477,637  
5 $112,315  $-     $-     $-     $742,636   $1,189,294  
6 $63,011  $11,507   $43,457   $14,587   $652,943   $79,467  
7 $749,000  $278,034   $733,703   $310,197   $479,619   $219,684  
8 $1,147,988  $272,709   $1,199,582   $358,888   $3,608,345   $569,078  
9 $980,601  $263,314   $376,153   $180,810   $4,951,094   $617,390  
10 $29,761  $1,059   $3,374   $1,095   $147,275   $79,432  
11 $14,746  $2,972   $8,794   $1,778   $33,040   $51,181  
12 $548,818  $651,089   $2,077   $63,630   $5,985,523   $556,273  
13 $161,473  $4,869   $8,309   $2,278   $738,180   $279,096  

Totals  $5,941,087   $2,845,301   $2,932,314   $1,164,393   $31,001,492   $6,027,452  
 
With respect to the five impact fee programs in the table above, the amounts reflect gross collections, 
which do not include refunds. As the Board is aware, boundaries within each impact fee program do not align 
with Commission District boundaries. Therefore, funds must be spent within the same impact fee program 
district in which it was collected. Lastly, educational facilities impact fee revenues are transmitted to the 
Miami-Dade County School Board on a quarterly basis. 

 
Pursuant to Ordinance No. 14-65, this report will be placed on the next available Board meeting agenda. If 
you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Lourdes M. Gomez, Director, Department of 
Regulatory and Economic Resources at 305-375-2886. 
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c: Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney 

Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney 
Jess M. McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney 
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff 
Alan R. Cominsky, Fire Chief, Fire Rescue Department 
Maria Nardi, Director, Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 
Alfredo Ramirez III, Director, Police Department 
Lourdes M. Gomez, Director, Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources  
Eulois Cleckley, Director, Department of Transportation and Public Works 
Roy Coley, Director, Water and Sewer Department 
Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs 
Yinka Majekodunmi, Commission Auditor 
Eugene Love, Agenda Coordinator 
Melissa Adames, Director, Clerk of the Board 


